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Freeman, Carla

From: Bladek, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:25 AM
To: Freeman, Carla
Cc: Kurjiaka, Kathleen; Sprague, Rob; Bennett, Gail
Subject: RE: WSNA Approval as to Form

Ok.  I think you’re good to do 

Steve Bladek 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney  
Snohomish County Prosecutor's Office, Civil Division 
3000 Rockefeller, M/S 504, Everett, WA  98201-4046 
(425) 388-6330 -- 425-388-7172 Fax
steve.bladek@co.snohomish.wa.us

NOTICE:  All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to 
disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (Chapter 42.56 RCW). 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT:  This message may contain content that is protected by the attorney-client and/or work product 
privilege.  If this message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited.  If you receive this 
message in error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and delete this message without 
printing, copying, or forwarding it.  Thank you 

steve.bladek@co.snohomish.wa.us 




